Contact

neiroukh@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/suheilneiroukh-ph-d-08366742 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

NGOs Humanitarian Humanitarian Assistance

Languages English Arabic

Suheil Neiroukh, Ph.D.

Doctoral Researcher, Ph.D. & CPA. Palestinian Authority

Summary

Suheil Neiroukh is an experienced professional and dedicated scholar. With a Master's in Business Administration from Drake University in USA, and a Bachelor's in Business Administration from BirZeit University, Suheil's academic journey is complemented by ongoing research in the dominions of artificial intelligence, strategic management, and organizational performance. As a part-time University Lecturer at Birzeit University, and an SAP Functional Consultant and Project Manager in Jerusalem, Suheil integrates academic insights with practical business expertise. His international experience includes roles as Operations Officer, Administrative and Finance Officer for the United Nations International Children's Emergency Fund (UNICEF) Food and Agriculture Organization of the UN (FAO) in Libya and Turkey. A Certified Public Accountant and Certified Finance Arbitrator, Suheil is actively engaged in professional communities such as SAP, Financial Management Association International, AICPA, and ISCPA. Fluent in Arabic and English, Suheil combines technical proficiency in SAP, and programming languages with a proactive and adaptable approach to problem-solving. This multilayered skill set, coupled with a commitment to excellence and effective communication, underscores Suheil Neiroukh's contribution to the academic and business domains.

Experience

C.U.T Company SAP Project Manager February 2016 - Present (8 years 9 months) Jerusalem

www.SAP.com

Birzeit University University Lecturer February 2018 - May 2021 (3 years 4 months) Page 1 of 3 Birzeit

Department of Business Administration

FAO

Administrative and Finance Officer August 2014 - August 2015 (1 year 1 month) Gaziantep, Turkey

FAO

1 year

Finance and Administrative Officer - P4 April 2013 - November 2013 (8 months) Tripoli - Libya

Administrative Operations Officer December 2012 - April 2013 (5 months) Jerusalem

Al-Quds University University Lecturer January 2012 - December 2012 (1 year) Jerusalem

Norwegian Refugee Council Administrative Operations Officer February 2011 - December 2012 (1 year 11 months) Jerusalem

FAO

Administrative and Finance Officer May 2008 - January 2011 (2 years 9 months) Jerusalem

UNICEF

Administrative and Finance Officer April 2004 - April 2008 (4 years 1 month) Jerusalem

SAP

SAP Service and Support Consultant August 2002 - November 2003 (1 year 4 months) Dubai

Sabre Airline Solutions

SAP Consultant / ERP Business Systems Analyst October 2000 - January 2002 (1 year 4 months) Dallas, TX

www.SAP.com

QWEST COMMUNICATIONS INTERNATIONAL Service Delivery Coordinator June 2000 - August 2000 (3 months) Des Mines, IA

The Palestine Economic Policy Research Institute (MAS) Researcher April 1999 - July 1999 (4 months) Ramallah

Education

Girne American University Doctor of Philosophy - Ph.D., Artificial Intelligence, Strategic Management, Organizational Behavior, Business Performance. (2019 - 2024)

Drake University

Master of Business Administration (MBA), Business Administration and Management, General · (1997 - 1998)

Birzeit University

Bachelor of Business Administration (B.B.A.), Business Administration and Management · (1991 - 1994)

ABC